
Ryedale Cycle Forum 

Cycling resources for Ryedale, North Yorkshire 

 
Kirkbymoorside Town Council 
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7 High Market Place 
Kirkbymoorside 
YO62 6AT 
 
16 December 2020 
 
Dear Councillors, 
 
Ryedale Cycle Forum are delighted that Kirkbymoorside Town Council have 
received this AJ1 Road Safety grant for our joint project.  The Terms of the 
Grant Agreement, which you have attached for us to see, seem fair and 
sensible, we are happy for Kirkbymoorside Town Council to accept them. 
 
We note that, since the application was made, NYCC Highways have 
confirmed that they cannot assist with design drawings or costing advice for 
this, or any project with where full installation costs are not yet secured. Of 
course, we cannot secure match funding for installation without such advice, 
so we will have to pay for a Chartered Surveyor for the design drawings and 
costing advice, and within the standard NYCC protocol and standards.  We 
are pleased to say that GGP Consult have said they are happy to work with 
Ryedale Cycle Forum and Parish/Town Councils on schemes such as this.  
They have already provided a quote, giving a cost per metre, which you have 
a copy of. 
 
We look forward to working with you. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Helen Gundry, 
 
Ryedale Cycle Forum 
 

https://getryedalecycling.com/

